
 
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF 

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCI 

 
Marc Jones - Democratic Services Officer (07385 401845)  
 
A hybrid meeting of the Licensing Committee (sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 
2003) will be held at the Council Chamber, 2 Llys Cadwyn, Taff Street, Pontypridd, CF37 
4TH on TUESDAY, 12TH MARCH, 2024 at 4.30 PM. 
 
Non Committee Members and Members of the public may request the facility to 
address the Committee at their meetings on the business listed although facilitation 
of this request is at the discretion of the Chair. It is kindly asked that such notification 
is made to the Executive and Regulatory Business Unit by Friday, 8 March 2024 on 
the contact details listed above, including stipulating whether the address will be in 
Welsh or English. 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
 

  
1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   
 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 

with the Code of Conduct. 
  
Note: 

1.    Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2.    Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE

SITTING IN ITS ROLE UNDER 
THE LICENSING ACT 2003

mailto:executiveandregulatorybusiness@rctcbc.gov.uk


    
2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   
 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 

matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 

    
3. MINUTES   
 To approve as an accurate record, the minutes of the Licensing 

Committee (Sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 2003) held on the 
12th December 2023. 

 

  5 - 16  
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

    
4. REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005   
  17 - 58  
5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:   
 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 

100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

    
EXEMPT REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

    
6. LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 

OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 27.11.23 - 25.02.24  
 

 (i)  Personal Licences                                                                                                                                               
(ii) Premises Licences               

 

  59 - 76  
7. URGENT BUSINESS   
 To consider any items which the Chairman, by reason of special 

circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency. 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
 
Circulation:- 
 
Members of the Licensing Committee 
 
The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 
(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor G Stacey 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor L Ellis, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor W Hughes, Councillor S Powderhill, 
Councillor M Powell, Councillor A O Rogers, Councillor J Turner and 
Councillor T Williams 
 
Louise Davies, Director of Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Christian Hanagan, Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Rhian Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Paul Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Martyn Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
Kim Trilloe, Health Protection and Licensing Manager 
Owen Williams, Senior Solicitor - Litigation 
 
 
 
 
 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF  
Cofnodion cyfarfod Pwyllgor Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd ar-lein ddydd Mawrth, 12 

Rhagfyr 2023 am 4.30pm. 
 

Cafodd y cyfarfod yma ei ffrydio'n fyw ac mae manylion i'w gweld yma. 
 

Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol:- 
 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 
 

Y Cynghorydd G Stacey Y Cynghorydd L Ellis 
Y Cynghorydd G Holmes Y Cynghorydd W Hughes 

Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill Y Cynghorydd M Powell 
Y Cynghorydd J Turner Y Cynghorydd T Williams 

 
Dyma'r Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 

 
Ms R Hope, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
Ms K Trilloe, Rheolwr Diogelu Iechyd a Thrwyddedu 

Mr O Williams, Uwch Gyfreithiwr – Materion Ymgyfreitha 
 
16   YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB  

 
 

 Daeth ymddiheuriad am absenoldeb gan Gynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol 
S Bradwick ac A O Rogers. 
 

 

17   DATGAN BUDDIANT  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD – Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad Aelodau'r Cyngor, 
cafodd y datganiad o fuddiant personol canlynol ei wneud ynglŷn â'r 
agenda:- 
  
Cynghorydd y Fwrdeistref Sirol G Holmes mewn perthynas ag eitem 4 ar 
yr agenda “Rydw i'n adnabod un o'r busnesau yn yr adroddiad yn dda 
iawn”. 
  

 

18   DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC 
ANHREFN  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n trafod y materion trwyddedu 
a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â 
gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau 
Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 

 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

19   COFNODION  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 5 
Medi 2023 yn rhai cywir. 
 

 

20   ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF GAMBLO 
2005  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio yr 
adroddiad i'r Pwyllgor sy'n trafod materion perthnasol o ran Deddf 
Trwyddedu 2003 a Deddf Gamblo 2005 ar gyfer y cyfnod rhwng 21 Awst 
2023 a 26 Tachwedd 2023, yn ogystal â materion atodol eraill sy'n deillio 
o gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor.   
  
Mae dadansoddiad o'r ceisiadau am Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros Dro 
yn nodi bod 45 wedi'u rhoi i safleoedd sydd â thrwydded eisoes, 54 wedi'u 
rhoi ar gyfer achlysuron yn y gymuned a 15 wedi'u rhoi i glybiau preifat. 
Cafodd Aelodau eu hatgoffa bod lefel y ceisiadau am Hysbysiadau 
Achlysuron Dros Dro yn parhau i fod yn uchel ac mae hyn i'w ddisgwyl 
adeg yma o'r flwyddyn.  Hefyd, wrth i fis Awst ddod i ben, newidiodd y 
gwyliau bwyd, a ddefnyddiodd y caniatâd dros dro i werthu alcohol, i 
bartïon Calan Gaeaf, achlysuron tân gwyllt, ffeiriau Nadolig a cheisiadau 
am ymestyn oriau agor safleoedd â thrwydded.  Yn ogystal â hynny, 
mae'r achlysuron tymhorol yma ar ben y ceisiadau arferol am 
Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros Dro rydyn ni'n eu derbyn yn ystod y 
flwyddyn ar gyfer achlysuron codi arian a gweithgareddau chwaraeon. 
  
Cafodd Aelodau wybod ei bod hi'n adeg brysur o hyd i'r garfan gyda 
chynnydd yn nifer y ceisiadau am drosglwyddo, newid goruchwyliwr 
dynodedig mangre (DPS) a mân amrywiadau. Bydd rhai o'r rhain o 
ganlyniad i achosion o dor rheolau wedi'u nodi gan Swyddogion yn ystod 
arolygiadau trwyddedu. 
  
Dywedodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
fod un cais wedi'i herio ers yr adroddiad diwethaf i'r Pwyllgor. Roedd 
hynny'n ymwneud â gwrthod rhoi trwydded safle gan y byddai'n tanseilio'r 
amcanion trwyddedu o ran trosedd ac anhrefn, niwsans cyhoeddus a 
diogelu plant rhag niwed. Yn ogystal â hynny, mae canlyniad un 
adolygiad o ran y cyfnod wedi'i benderfynu gan Heddlu De Cymru ar gyfer 
No 12 Drinks Emporium, Pontypridd, lle penderfynodd yr Is-bwyllgor atal y 
drwydded am gyfnod o 6 wythnos o ganlyniad i achosion parhaus o beidio 
â chydymffurfio, diffyg hyder yn y rheolwyr a thanseilio'r amcan trwyddedu 
Trosedd ac Anhrefn. Hefyd, roedd Hen Swyddfa'r Post (Squares), Porth, 
wedi apelio a chynhaliwyd y gwrandawiad ar 9 a 10 Hydref 2023 ac roedd 
y Barnwr Rhanbarth o'r farn nad oedd y sŵn yn gyfystyr â niwsans 
cyhoeddus ac roedd o blaid yr apelydd, Gold Bar Two Ltd, sy'n golygu 
bod modd i'r safle barhau i fasnachu gyda'i amodau trwyddedu 
gwreiddiol. 
  
Cafodd yr Aelodau eu cyfeirio at adran 4.3 yr adroddiad, lle caiff 

 

Page 6



 

arolygiadau o safleoedd a thor rheolau eu hamlinellu. Adroddwyd mai'r 
lefel cyflawniad bresennol ar gyfer safleoedd wedi'u harolygu yw 90%. 
  
Cafodd Aelodau wybod bod tafarn yn Aberpennar wedi dod i sylw'r garfan 
yn ddiweddar o ganlyniad i ymddygiad diangen y perchennog tuag at 
Swyddog Iechyd yr Amgylchedd wrth iddi gyflawni'i dyletswyddau.  Hefyd 
disgrifiwyd y gwryw'n rhwystrol ac yn ymosodol ac roedd i'w weld yn 
feddw. O ganlyniad i hyn, roedd y Swyddog wedi teimlo bod angen iddi 
adael y safle a dychwelyd ar ddyddiad arall. Yn ogystal â hynny, 
siaradodd Swyddogion Trwyddedu â'r Goruchwyliwr Dynodedig Mangre y 
diwrnod nesaf a chadarnhawyd ei bod hi'n ymddeol yr wythnos ganlynol 
ond roedd perchennog y safle wedi bod yn achosi problemau.  Mae 
Swyddogion Trwyddedu'r Awdurdod Lleol a Heddlu De Cymru wedi 
ymweld â'r safle ac wedi cynnig cyngor i'r Goruchwyliwr Dynodedig 
Mangre newydd, yn enwedig o ran gwerthu alcohol i berson sy'n feddw. 
  
Adroddwyd bod honiadau o ddefnydd cyffuriau y tu allan ac y tu mewn i 
siop sy'n gwerthu alcohol i'w yfed oddi ar y safle yn ardal Pen-y-waun 
wedi dod i law ym mis Hydref. Arweiniodd hyn at ymweliad gan 
Swyddogion Trwyddedu'r Awdurdod Lleol a Heddlu De Cymru.  Ni welwyd 
tystiolaeth o ddefnydd cyffuriau ond roedd y Goruchwyliwr Dynodedig 
Mangre yn absennol.  Daethpwyd â'r hawl i werthu alcohol i ben yn dilyn 
yr ymweliad yma a daeth cais newydd i law wythnos yn ddiweddarach am 
newid y Goruchwyliwr Dynodedig Mangre. 
  
Rhoddwyd gwybod i Aelodau fod y Garfan Drwyddedu wedi derbyn 
honiadau am Ddeiliad Trwydded Bersonol a Goruchwyliwr Dynodedig 
Mangre tafarn yn Nhreherbert yn bod yn ymosodol tuag at gwsmeriaid 
wrth fod yn feddw.  Roedd hefyd honiadau o ran cyflwr cyffredinol a 
gwaith cynnal a chadw'r adeilad. Arweiniodd hyn at ymweliad gan 
Swyddogion Trwyddedu a Swyddogion Iechyd yr Amgylchedd ym mis 
Hydref, lle rhoddwyd cyngor llawn.  Anfonwyd llythyr rhybudd ar ôl yr 
ymweliad yma hefyd. 
  
Rhoddodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
wybod bod clwb rygbi yng Nghwm Rhondda wedi cysylltu am eglurhad ar 
y ddeddfwriaeth o ran plant ar y safle a rhoddwyd canllawiau llawn. 
Roedd y ffaith bod y safle yma wedi cysylltu yn braf iawn o ystyried yr 
achosion blaenorol o beidio â chydymffurfio dros y flwyddyn ddiwethaf.  
Mae gwaith partneriaeth rhwng y garfan drwyddedu a safleoedd â 
thrwydded mor bwysig ac mae bob amser yn gadarnhaol pan fo hyn yn 
digwydd. 
  
Cafodd Aelodau wybod bod nifer o gwynion wedi dod i law am safle â 
thrwydded yng Nghwm Clydach, gan gynnwys gwerthu alcohol i bobl nad 
ydyn nhw'n ddigon hen a niwsans o ran sŵn o ganlyniad i achlysur a 
gafodd ei gynnal ym mis Medi.  Roedd honiadau hefyd fod rheolwyr y 
safle yn anghwrtais ar ddiwrnod yr achlysur pan aeth trigolyn lleol atyn 
nhw'n uniongyrchol i gwyno. Arweiniodd hyn at gwyn i'r garfan 
drwyddedu.  Yn ogystal â hyn, er gwaethaf ymdrechion ar y cyd gan 

Page 7



 

Swyddogion Trwyddedu, Swyddogion Iechyd yr Amgylchedd a Heddlu De 
Cymru, dydy'r Goruchwyliwr Dynodedig Mangre ddim wedi cwrdd â 
swyddogion i drafod hyn.  Byddan nhw'n parhau i gysylltu â'r safle. 
  
Adroddwyd bod siop sy'n gwerthu alcohol i'w yfed oddi ar y safle yn ardal 
Glyn-coch yn masnachu heb Oruchwyliwr Dynodedig Mangre ac 
arweiniodd hyn at Swyddogion yn dod â'r hawl i werthu alcohol i ben. 
Hefyd, roedd y safle wedi cael ei werthu i berchennog newydd ond doedd 
dim cais am drosglwyddo wedi cael ei gyflwyno.  Rhoddwyd cyngor addas 
ac mae'r safle bellach yn cydymffurfio. 
  
Cafodd Aelodau wybod bod ymchwiliad i ddigwyddiad yng ngardd gwrw 
tafarn ym Mhentre'r Eglwys yn mynd rhagddo o hyd. Taflodd menyw 
wydraid at fenyw arall a arweiniodd at yr angen iddi gael pwythau ar ei 
hwyneb.  Aeth Swyddogion Trwyddedu o Heddlu De Cymru a'r Awdurdod 
Lleol i'r safle a siaradon nhw â'r Goruchwyliwr Dynodedig Mangre a oedd 
newydd ddechrau yn y swydd ond roedd wedi gweithio yn y safle ers nifer 
o flynyddoedd. Roedd yr Awdurdodau'n fodlon bod y dafarn wedi 
ymddwyn yn briodol a doedd dim problemau trwyddedu i'w nodi. 
  
Cafodd Aelodau wybod bod clwb golff yn ardal Taf-elái wedi derbyn 
cyngor gan Swyddogion Trwyddedu o ran achlysur tân gwyllt. Dyma oedd 
yr achlysur tân gwyllt cyntaf i'r safle ei gynnal a chafodd y cyngor ei 
groesawu. Daeth neges ddiweddar gan y clwb golff i law a oedd yn diolch 
i'r swyddogion am eu cymorth ac yn nodi bod yr achlysur wedi bod yn 
llwyddiannus. 
  
Gofynnodd siop gyffredinol yn Llantrisant, a oedd eisiau gwneud cais am 
Drwydded Safle, am gyngor a chyfarwyddyd. Hefyd, cafodd cyfarfod cyn 
cyflwyno cais ei argymell. 
  
Cafodd Aelodau eu hatgoffa y cafodd cyfarfod cyn cyflwyno cais ei gynnal 
ar gyfer safle lluniaeth gyda'r hwyr presennol yng nghanol tref Pontypridd. 
Aeth swyddogion o'r Awdurdod Trwyddedu a Heddlu De Cymru i'r 
cyfarfod a gofynnodd deiliad y drwydded am gyngor i aros ar agor tan 
5am yn y lle cyntaf. Rhoddodd yr Awdurdodau Cyfrifol eu pryderon o ran 
hyn ac mae deiliad y drwydded yn ystyried y cyngor a roddwyd. 
  
O ran adennill y ffïoedd blynyddol, cafodd Aelodau wybod bod 
trwyddedau nifer o safleoedd wedi cael eu hatal o ganlyniad i beidio â 
thalu. Cafodd hyn yr effaith a oedd ei hangen gan fod taliadau bellach 
wedi dod i law ac mae trefniadau atal wedi'u diddymu. Mae ffigur mawr o 
ran anfonebau heb eu talu ac mae hyn yn normal ar gyfer adeg yma y 
flwyddyn gan fod anfonebau newydd wedi cael eu cyflwyno a bydd 
swyddogion yn gofyn am y taliadau yma yn ystod y cyfnod adrodd nesaf. 
  
Tynnodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio sylw 
Aelodau at adran 5.1 yr adroddiad a rhoddodd ddiweddariad iddyn nhw 
mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 2005. 
  

Page 8



 

Cafodd Aelodau grynodeb o ganiatâd presennol mewn perthynas â  
phroffil masnachu safleoedd â thrwydded. 
 

21   TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr eitem 
nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig 
yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 

 

22   TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A RODDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG YN YSTOD Y CYFNOD: 
21.08.23 - 26.11.23  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
fanylion trwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod 
rhwng 21 Awst 2023 a 26 Tachwedd 2023 i'r Pwyllgor.  
  
Yn dilyn trafodaeth, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
  
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.45pm Y Cynghorydd A Fox 
Cadeirydd. 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL  
Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 held on Tuesday, 12 December 

2023 at 4.30 pm. 
 

This meeting was live streamed, details of which can be accessed here 
 

County Borough Councillors: - 
 

Councillor A Fox (Chair) 
 

Councillor G Stacey Councillor L Ellis 
Councillor G Holmes Councillor W Hughes 

Councillor S Powderhill Councillor M Powell 
Councillor J Turner Councillor T Williams 

 
Officers in attendance 

 
Ms R Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
Ms K Trilloe, Health Protection and Licensing Manager 

Mr O Williams, Senior Solicitor - Litigation 
 
16   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

 An apology for absence was received from County Borough Councillors 
S. Bradwick and A O Rogers. 
 

 

17   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 

 

 RESOLVED – In accordance with the Members Code of Conduct, the 
following declaration of personal interests in a matter pertaining to the 
agenda was declared: - 
  
County Borough Councillor G. Holmes in respect of agenda item 4, “One 
of the businesses in the report is well known to me”. 
  

 

18   HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing 
and registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act. 

 

 

19   MINUTES  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 5th September 2023 as 
an accurate reflection of the meeting. 

 

Page 11

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
20   REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005  

 
 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
provided the Committee with the report on relevant issues with regard to 
the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 for the 21st August 
2023 to 26th November 2023, together with ancillary matters arising from 
the responsibilities charged to the Committee.  
  
An analysis of the TEN’s applications indicates, 45 for existing premises 
licenses, 54 for permitted community events and 15 from Private 
Members Clubs. Member were reminded that the TENs applications 
remain at a high level which can be expected at this time of the year.  
Also, as we ended August, the food festivals which utilised the temporary 
permissions for the sale of alcohol gave way to Halloween discos, 
firework events and currently, Christmas fayres and extension of hours on 
licensed premises.  Furthermore, these seasonal events are in addition to 
the typical TENs we receive throughout the year for fund raising and 
sporting activities. 
  
In addition, Members learned that it remains a busy time amongst the 
team with a rise in transfer, Vary DPS and Minor Variation applications 
some of which will have been the outcome of infringements picked up by 
the Officers during licensing inspections. 
  
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
reported that since the last Committee report, there had been one 
contested application for a Grant of a Premises Licence which had been 
Refused as it would undermine the licensing objectives in respect of crime 
& disorder, public nuisance & the protection of children from harm. 
Furthermore, that one Review has been determined for the period by 
South Wales Police for No 12 Drinks Emporium, Pontypridd, whereby the 
Sub-Committee determined for the Licence to be suspended for a period 
of 6 weeks due to continued non-compliance, lack of confidence in the 
management and the undermining of the licensing objective Crime & 
Disorder, and also, an Appeal had been lodged by the Old Post Office 
(Squares), Porth whereby the Hearing took place on the 9th and 10th 
October 2023, and it was determined by the District Judge who was of the 
opinion that the noise did not amount to a public nuisance and 
accordingly found in favour of the appellant, Gold Bar Two Ltd. which 
allows the premises to continue to trade with their original licensing 
conditions. 
  
Members were referred to section 4.3 of the report, where the premises 
inspections and infringements were outlined. It was reported that the 
current performance level for inspected premises which is at 90%. 
  
 
 
 

 

Page 12



 

Members were advised that a pub in Mountain Ash recently came to the 
attention of the team due to the unnecessary behaviour of the owner 
towards an Environmental Health Officer while trying to conduct her 
duties.  Also, that the male was described as obstructive and abusive and 
appeared to be drunk, as a result the Officer felt it necessary to leave the 
premises and return at a later date. Furthermore, Licensing Officers 
spoke to the DPS of the premises the following day and it was confirmed 
that she was retiring the following week however, the owner of the 
premises had been problematic.  Both Local Authority and South Wales 
Police Licensing Officers have visited the premises and offered advice to 
the new DPS, particularly in line with the serving of alcohol to a person 
who is drunk. 
  
It was reported that allegations of drug use both inside and outside an off-
licence premises in the Penywaun area were received in October which 
resulted in a visit from Licensing Officers from both South Wales Police 
and the Local Authority.  Also, that no evidence of drug use was 
witnessed but the DPS was notably absent.  In addition, the sale of 
alcohol was ceased following this visit and a week later a new application 
was received to Vary the DPS. 
  
Members learned that the Licensing team received allegations of the PLH 
& DPS of a pub in Treherbert being aggressive to customers whilst 
intoxicated.  Also, that there were also allegations about the general 
condition and maintenance of the building, which resulted in a visit from 
both Licensing and Environmental Health Officers in October, where full 
advice was given.  Moreover, a warning letter also followed this visit. 
  
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
advised that a Rugby club in the Rhondda has been in touch for 
clarification on the legislation around children being on the premises and 
full guidance was given. Also, that it was particularly pleasing that this 
premises got in touch due in view of previous non-compliance over the 
past year or so.  Furthermore, that partnership working between the 
licensing team and licensed premises is so important and it is always 
positive when this happens. 
  
Members learned that a licensed premises in the Clydach area has been 
subject to several complaints, including underage sales and noise 
nuisance from an event held in September.  Moreover, that the 
allegations were also that the management of the premises were rude on 
the day of the event when a local resident complained directly to them – 
this resulted in a complaint to the licensing team.  In addition, despite joint 
efforts from licensing officers, Environmental Health Officers and South 
Wales Police, the DPS of the premises has been unable to meet with 
officers to discuss this.  The premises will continue to be contacted. 
  
It was reported that an Off Licence premises in Glyncoch was found to be 
trading with no DPS resulting in alcohol sales being ceased by Officers, 
and also, that the premises had been sold to a new owner, but no transfer 

Page 13



 

application had been submitted.  Moreover, suitable advice was provided, 
and the premises is now compliant. 
  
Members were advised that an incident in the beer garden of a pub in 
Church Village is still under investigation, a female threw a glass at 
another female which resulted in her needing stitches to her face.  In 
addition, that the Licensing Officers from South Wales Police and Local 
Authority visited the premises and spoke to the DPS who even though 
had just taken up the position, had worked at the premises for several 
years, and also, that the Authorities were satisfied the pub had acted 
appropriately and there were no licensing issues to report. 
  
Members learned that a golf club in the Taff area received advice from 
licensing officers in respect of a fireworks event, and this was to be the 
first fireworks event held at this premises and the advice was well 
received, a recent communication from the golf club was received 
thanking officers for their help and declaring the event a success. 
  
Furthermore, advice and guidance were requested from a general store in 
Llantrisant, who wish to apply for a Premises Licence and was given 
along with a pre application meeting was recommended. 
  
Members were reminded that a pre application meeting was conducted 
for an existing late night refreshment premises in Pontypridd town centre, 
officers from the Licensing Authority and South Wales Police attended, 
and that the licence holder initially asked for advice to stay open until 
5am, this was met with concern from the Responsible Authorities, he is 
considering the advice given. 
  
In terms of the recovery of annual fees, Members were advised that 
several suspensions have been issued to premises for no-payment, which 
had the required affect with payments now received and suspensions 
were then lifted. Furthermore, that there is a large figure for outstanding 
invoices, this is normal for this time of year as new invoices have been 
issued and officers will chase these payments during the next reporting 
period. 
  
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
referred Members to section 5.1 of the report and provided them with an 
update in terms of the Gambling Act 2005. 
  
Furthermore, Members were provided a summary of existing permissions 
in relation to Trade profile Gambling. 
 

21   TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 

 

Page 14



 

Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

22   LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 
OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 21.08.23 - 26.11.23  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
provided the Committee with details of licences and registrations issued 
during the period 21st August 2023 to 26th November 2023.  
  
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the 
report. 
  
 

 

 
 

This meeting closed at 4.45 pm Councillor A Fox 
Chair. 

 
 
 
 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Lic Act Cttee 12/03/24 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2023 - 2024:  REPORT NO. 
 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
12th March 2024 
 
REPORT OF:  
DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY  
SERVICES 
 

 
 
 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to 
 

• the Licensing Act 2003 
 

• the Gambling Act 2005  
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Members are requested to: - 
 

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information. 

 
(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 

which has been provided for information. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this Committee 
is charged.  
 
Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Part I Item No. 4 

 
 

Review of the Licensing Act 
2003 & Gambling Act 2005  

 
 
 
 

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 4



Lic Act Cttee 12/03/24 

4. LICENSING ACT 2003  
 
4.1 Application Process 

 
 Applications received since the last update (27th November 2023 to 25th 

February 2024) are as follows:-  

Application Type Number received 
 

Personal Licence 25 

Premises Licence                           4 

Transfer (Premises Licence) 15 

Vary (Premises Licence) 3 

Club Premises Certificate 1 

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 104 

Application to Review 0 

Interim Authority Notice 0 

Change of DPS  40 

Minor Variation 2 

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises) 

0 

Notification of Interest in 
Premises 

0 

Performance of Hypnotism 0 

Total Number Applications 194 

             

Applications have remained high during this period with a steady number of 
personal licences and a high amount of transfer & Vary DPS applications, which 
are often the outcome of chasing annual fees for licensed premises and/or 
picked up during licensing inspections. 

The Christmas period was a busy time as expected for the processing of TENs 
across licensed Clubs and Premises but also in the wider community.   The retail 
sector often applies for extended hours and to trade on Christmas Day, 
Christmas fayres and sporting activities are abundant in the community while 
licensed premises apply to extend their hours for alcohol sales or for 
entertainment.  More than one premises utilised the TENs process to hold 
licensable activities while they awaited their applications for Premises Licences. 
This is mutually beneficial as it allows the applicants to trade whilst allowing the 
Police and Environmental Health Departments an insight into how these 
applicants would run their premises in the future. 

 An analysis of the TEN's applications indicates, 44 for existing premises          
licences, 42 for permitted community events and 18 from Private Members 
Clubs.  

 A summary of TEN’s is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A. 

 

In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection matters, the 
summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences issued under delegated 
authority are now reproduced for information as a Part II restricted item. 

 

Page 18



Lic Act Cttee 12/03/24 

4.2       Contested Applications  
 
No contested applications have been determined since the last report. 

 
Reviews 

 
 No reviews have been determined during this period. 
 
Appeals 

 
  No Appeals have been determined. 
 
4.3  Premises Inspection & Infringements 
   

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the premises 
licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by Licensing 
Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, compliance with 
licence conditions and business competency when determining the risk rating of 
the premises when considering whether they are broadly compliant. 

 
The current performance level for inspected premises which is 89.25%. 

 
4.4      Complaints, Advice, Guidance & Information 
 

Several requests for pre application advice have been actioned over the past 
few months including: 

• An unused building in Pontypridd potentially being utilised for a wine bar with 
some outdoor seating.  The applicant does not propose late hours and is 
planning some tapas style food. 

• The organisers of the Rhondda Arts Festival have been in contact for some 
advice prior to the festival taking place this summer.  This is a well-established 
event, and this year it is hoped that capacity will be increased to encourage 
more footfall through Treorchy. 

• A licensed premises in the Hirwaun area has reopened under new ownership 
and they have enquired about an extension to the existing Premises Licence. 
An application has not been submitted as yet. 

• A late-night refreshment business in the Llanharan area came to the 
Responsible Authorities for advice in applying to add the sale of alcohol as an 
off sale to their existing Premises Licence.  After discussions relating to 
conditions, this application was submitted and granted. 

 
A large, licensed premises in the Treforest area contacted licensing officers for 
advice in relation to a few events they have planned utilising outside areas. 
This premises is not currently trading as they have done historically and are 
thinking of new ways to utilise the space, they have to stay open.  From 
speaking to them it seems that a change in socialising trends has forced them 
to change their business format. 

 
A licensed premises in the Treorchy area is subject to ongoing complaints, 
primarily in relation to noise and anti-social behaviour. The relevant parties are 
aware of the allegations. 

 
 

Page 19



Lic Act Cttee 12/03/24 

Terry Stephens from South Wales Police came to a number of our Pubwatch 
meetings across RCT in his position as Counter Terrorism Security Advisor.  
Terry gave an informative talk about Martyn’s Law, a piece of legislation which 
will impact many of our spaces and premises and the way local authorities deal 
with events, planning security and running businesses. 

 
Following a request from the police, Licensing Officers attended several 
premises in Pontypridd Town Centre to assist in relation to thefts from various 
off licensed premises. It was pleasing to note that all were happy to take 
advice and guidance from Officers.   

 
A licensed premises in the Mountain Ash area, has submitted an application to 
change from a pub premises to a convenience store with off sales of alcohol.  
This premises has not operated for a number of years, and it is positive that 
this building will be part of the community again. 

 
Following an incident at a funeral at a private members club in the Llanharan 
area, South Wales Police and Licensing Officers met with the Club Secretary 
to discuss action taken.  The original report regarding non-members gaining 
access to the club and a fight involving 20 people taking place was not 
accurate, however full advice was given to the club in question. 

 
A complaint was received via Crimestoppers in relation to a number of offences 
including underage drinking at a pub in the Llanharan area.  A joint visit was 
conducted, and advice was given.  It would appear that the complaint was as a 
result of a disgruntled customer and no further action was taken. 

  
The Christmas period was not as busy as we have experienced in the past, 
and as such there are no substantial incidents to report. 

 
The usual Pubwatch meetings have taken place across the Rhondda, Cynon, 
and Taff areas, and are a positive space for information sharing, advice, and 
guidance from Officers. 

 
News of the Eisteddfod coming to Pontypridd this year has resulted in many 
smaller groups making initial enquiries for advice to hold small scale local 
events over Rhondda Cynon Taff. Queries are being logged and raised with the 
event Safety Advisory Group where necessary. 

 
4.5   Recovery of Annual Fees 
  

Total Income Received. 
27/02/2024 

 

Outstanding Invoices. 
27/02/2024 

£116,730 £4,975 

 
The payment of annual fees remains at an expected level for this time of the 
year. Licence holders typically delay payment until after Christmas period. 
Several suspensions issued to premises for non-payment, resulted in the 
payments being made and the suspensions subsequently lifted. 
 

 
 

Page 20



Lic Act Cttee 12/03/24 

 
5. GAMBLING ACT 2005 
 
 
5.1  Trade profile – Premises Licences 
 

Permission Type 
 

Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07) 

Number at  
27/02/24 

Bingo Premises Licences 4  2 

Betting  Premises  46 20 

Adult Gaming Centre 10 6 

Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre 

1 2 

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies 

N/A 188 

 
5.2  Trade profile – Gaming Permits 
 

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower-level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:- 
 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines) 

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines) 

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’) 

181 8  

 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines) 

Club Gaming Permit 

Qualifying Member Clubs 
(Club Premises Certificate) 

55 7 

 
5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees 
 

Because of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees.  

   
 

Louise Davies 
 

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
                                                                            Temporary Event Applications            APPENDIX 1A  

Received: from 27th November 2023 to 25th February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451152 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Busters 
Unit 4 
Aberaman Enterprise Centre 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6DA 

Mrs Susan Palmer 11 December 2023 
 
To  
 
16 December 2023 
 

11 - 16/12/23hot food and drinks 

 

451159 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Grey Trees Brewery 
18-20 Robertstown Business 
Park 
Wellington Street 
Robertstown 
Aberdare 
CF44 8EZ 

Ms Tracey Kerslake-
Davies 

6 December 2023 
 
To  
 
9 December 2023 
 

6-9/12/23 - Christnmas shop 

 

451179 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Morrisons Daily 
110-112 Llewellyn Street 
Pontygwaith 
Ferndale 
CF43 3LD 

Miss Jenna Phillips 25 December 2023 
 
To  
 
25 December 2023 
 

 

 

P
age 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451193 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Anrhegion Cymraig 
16 Aberdare Market 
Market Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7EB 

Mr Edward Webber 9 December 2023 
 
To  
 
9 December 2023 
 

 

 

451194 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 11 December 2023 
 
To  
 
16 December 2023 
 

11-16/12/23 Licensed Bar 

 

451211 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Costcutters 
23-24 Fothergill Street 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1SG 

Mr Karunakaran 
Nalliah 

25 December 2023 
 
To  
 
25 December 2023 
 

25/12/23 selling alcohol 

 

     

P
age 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
451212 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

 
Cynon Link 
Seymour Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7BD 

 
Mrs Karen Davies 

 
16 December 2023 
 
To  
 
16 December 2023 
 

 
16/12/23 Christmas dinner with 
entertainment 

 

451224 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Club Ice 
Unit 2 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mr Mark Parry 27 December 2023 
 
To  
 
31 December 2023 
 

27-31/12/23 

 

451225 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Hirwaun Christmas Event 
High Street 
Hirwaun 
Aberdare 
CF44 9SL 

Mrs Joanne Clee 9 December 2023 
 
To  
 
9 December 2023 
 

09/12/23 - Christmas fayre 

P
age 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451226 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun Rugby & Sports 
Club 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Victoria Anstee 31 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

31/12/23 - 01/01/24 

 

451263 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Brothers 
1 Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DP 

Mr Grant Hughes 15 December 2023 
 
To  
 
17 December 2023 
 

15/12/23 to 17/12/23 

 

451275 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Brothers 
1 Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DP 

Mr Grant Hughes 19 December 2023 
 
To  
 
24 December 2023 
 

19/12/23 - 24/12/23 Waiting for 
Licence 

 

P
age 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451276 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Brothers 
1 Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DP 

Mr Grant Hughes 26 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

26/12/23 - 01/01/24 - Extending 
hours 

 

451279 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Bailey's Arms 
1 Miskin Road 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3UB 

Mr Mark John Nurton 31 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

31/12/23 - 01/01/24 

 

451280 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Oval 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 16 December 2023 
 
To  
 
16 December 2023 
 

16/12/23 Home game 

 

P
age 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451281 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Club Ice 
Unit 2 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mr Mark Parry 1 January 2024 
 
To  
 
2 January 2024 
 

01-02/01/24 Extend hours 

 

451282 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 16 December 2023 
 
To  
 
16 December 2023 
 

16/12/23 Band night 

 

451297 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The New Market Tavern 
Market Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7DY 

Mr Richard O'Keeffe 1 January 2024 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

01/01/24 extend hours - Disco 
music 21:00 - 01:30 

 

P
age 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451299 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AH 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

15 December 2023 
 
To  
 
19 December 2023 
 

15-19/12/23 - live spoorting event 
and live entertainment 

 

451300 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AH 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

21 December 2023 
 
To  
 
26 December 2023 
 

21 - 26/12/23 sporting and live 
entertainmebt 

 

451301 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AH 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

28 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

28/12/23 - 01/01/24 sporting event 
and live entertainment 

 

     

P
age 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
451309 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

 
AST Stores 
1 Dewi Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4RB 

 
Mr Selladurai 
Selvamenan 

 
25 December 2023 
 
To  
 
25 December 2023 
 

 
25/12/23 - selling alcohol 
Christmas Day 

 

451320 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mrs Kay Morgan 27 December 2023 
 
To  
 
27 December 2023 
 

27/12/23 Extend hours 

 

451321 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mrs Kay Morgan 1 January 2024 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

 

P
age 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

451322 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mrs Kay Morgan 2 January 2024 
 
To  
 
2 January 2024 
 

02/01/23 Extend hours 

 

451324 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Mid Rhondda Workmens Club 
32-33 Court Street 
Clydach 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2RQ 

Mr Gavin Smart 23 December 2023 
 
To  
 
27 December 2023 
 

23/12/23 - 27/12/23 Boxing night 

 

451325 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 

Anrhegion Cymraig 
Front Flat, Llantrisant Care 
Home Bungalow 
Old Llantrisant Road 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun, CF72 8LQ 

Mr Edward Webber 16 December 2023 
 
To  
 
16 December 2023 
 

16/12/23 - 16/12/23 sell alcohol 

P
age 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

451335 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cortile Coffee 
4 Taff Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4UE 

Mr Richard Metcalfe 19 December 2023 
 
To  
 
24 December 2024 
 

19-24/12/23 alcohol drinks for the 
festive period 

 

451337 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 
Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

Mr Gary Gooding 26 December 2023 
 
To  
 
26 December 2023 
 

26/12/23 - artiste 

 

451339 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Arfon Henderson 30 December 2023 
 
To  
 
30 December 2023 
 

30/12/23 Rugby match 

P
age 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451341 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Judges 
7 Market Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7DY 

Mr Alessandro 
Polledri 

1 January 2024 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

01/01/24 - Disco 

 

451346 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Arthur Lewis 20 January 2014 
 
To  
 
20 January 2024 
 

20/01/23 Artiste 

 

451356 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mr Lee Cole 22 December 2023 
 
To  
 
22 December 2023 
 

22/12/23 DJ Night 

P
age 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451363 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Busters Cafe and Grill 
Unit 4 
Aberaman Enterprise Centre 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6DA 

Mrs Susan Palmer 19 December 223 
 
To  
 
23 December 2023 
 

19/12/23 - 23/12/23 hot food and 
alcohol 

 

451368 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mr Lee Cole 26 December 2023 
 
To  
 
26 December 2023 
 

26/12/23 Band 

 

451369 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Oval 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mr Lee Cole 6 January 2024 
 
To  
 
6 January 2024 
 

06/01/24 Home game 

 

P
age 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451371 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Ynyshir & District Workmens 
Club 
Aber-Rhondda Road 
Porth 
CF39 0AU 

Miss Carla Thomas 31 December 2023 
 
To  
 
31 December 2023 
 

Paif via GLA 

 

451372 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Bute Arms 
28 Victoria Square 
Aberdare 
CF44 7LB 

Miss Sophia Price 26 December 2023 
 
To  
 
27 December 2023 
 

26-27/12/23  Disco 

 

451374 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Bute Arms 
28 Victoria Square 
Aberdare 
CF44 7LB 

Miss Sophia Price 27 December 2023 
 
To  
 
2 January 2024 
 

27/12/23 - 02/01/24 Disco 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451375 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Rhydyfelin AFC 
The Dogtrack 
Fairfield Lane 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5RU 

Mr James Owen 
Kestell 

22 December 123 
 
To  
 
22 December 2023 
 

22/12/23 - opeing extra day for 
Christmas weekend 

 

451377 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mr Lee Cole 31 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

31/12/23 - 01/01/23 band night 

 

451378 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

No. 20 
20 Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AP 

Mr Richard Collier 24 December 2023 
 
To  
 
26 December 2023 
 

24 - 26/12/23 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451379 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

No. 20 
20 Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AP 

Mr Richard Collier 29 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

29-31/12/23 Disco 

 

451380 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Jeffrey Arms 
Jeffrey Street 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4AD 

Mrs Sandra Lock 31 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

31/12/23 -  - 01/01/24 - Jukebox 

 

451381 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Morrisons Daily 
110-112 Llewellyn Street 
Pontygwaith 
Ferndale 
CF43 3LD 

Miss Laura Evans 25 December 2023 
 
To  
 
25 December 2023 
 

25/12/23 Extension to hours 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451392 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Mountain Ash Workingmens 
Club 
Oxford Street 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3HD 

Mr JEFFREY A 
WALKER 

26 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

26/12/23 - 01/01/24 Singer/disco 

 

451393 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Bute Lounge Bar & 
Kitchen 
25 Bute Street 
Treherbert 
Treorchy 
CF42 5NP 

Miss Lindsey Collins 31 December 2023 
 
To  
 
31 December 2023 
 

31/12/23 Disco 

 

451399 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Front Flat, Llantrisant Care 
Home Bungalow 
Old Llantrisant Road 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8LQ 

Mr Edward Webber 23 December 2023 
 
To  
 
23 December 2023 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451402 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Londis 
19a-20 Llewellyn Street 
Pentre 
CF41 7BX 

Mr Veliah 
Muraleetharan 

25 December 2023 
 
To  
 
25 December 2023 
 

25/12/23 

 

451433 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Swan Inn 
68 Cardiff Road 
Taff's Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7QE 

Miss Julie Ann Trott 31 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

31/12/23 - 01/01/24 Jukebox and 
recorded music 

 

451443 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Busters Cafe and Grill 
Unit 4 
Aberaman Enterprise Centre 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6DA 

Mrs Susan Palmer 29 December 2023 
 
To  
 
31 December 2023 
 

29-31/12/23 serve food and 
alcohol 

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

P
age 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451445 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Busters Cafe and Grill 
Unit 4 
Aberaman Enterprise Centre 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6DA 

2 January 2024 
 
To  
 
6 January 2024 
 

02/01/23  06/01/23 

 

451462 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Arfon Henderson 13 January 2024 
 
To  
 
13 January 2024 
 

Late TEN for 13/01/24 

 

451464 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Busters Cafe and Grill 
Unit 4 
Aberaman Enterprise Centre 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6DA 

Mrs Susan Palmer 9 January 2024 
 
To  
 
13 January 2024 
 

on sale of alcohol with food 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451468 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Ms Helen Williams 13 January 2024 
 
To  
 
13 January 2024 
 

alcohol sales for Beddau  v Cross 
Keys on 13 January 

 

451469 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Celtic Club 
Mill Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2SN 

Mr Christopher 
Matthew 

27 January 2024 
 
To  
 
27 January 2024 
 

TEN for 27/01/24 

 

451470 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Stephen Ballinger 20 January 2024 
 
To  
 
20 January 2024 
 

alcohol sales for Beddau  v 
Glamorgan Wanderes on 20 
January 

 

P
age 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

451474 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Lewis Goodfield 10 February 2024 
 
To  
 
10 February 2024 
 

alcohol sales for Beddau  v 
Bargoed on 10 February 

 

451480 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Ms Helen Williams 2 February 2024 
 
To  
 
2 February 2024 
 

alcohol sales at home match 2 
February 

 

451481 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Lewis Goodfield 15 March 2024 
 
To  
 
15 March 2024 
 

Alcohol Sales for home match on 
15 March 

P
age 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451482 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Ms Helen Williams 9 March 2024 
 
To  
 
9 March 2024 
 

alcohol sales for home game on 9 
March 

 

451484 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeffrey Peck 17 February 2024 
 
To  
 
17 February 2024 
 

alcohol sales for home game 17/2 

 

451485 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeffrey Peck 30 March 2024 
 
To  
 
30 March 2024 
 

Alcohol sales for home game on 
30 March 

P
age 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

451494 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Arfon Henderson 27 January 2024 
 
To  
 
27 January 2024 
 

TEN for 27/01/24 

 

451496 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig RFC 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Stephen Riddick 11 February 2024 
 
To  
 
12 February 2024 
 

TEN for 11/02/24 to 12/02/24 

 

451538 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 

Busters Cafe and Grill 
Unit 4 
Aberaman Enterprise Centre 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6DA 

Mrs Susan Palmer 15 January 2023 
 
To  
 
20 January 2023 
 

15/01/24 - 20/01/24 

P
age 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

451549 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Arthur Lewis 17 February 2024 
 
To  
 
17 February 2024 
 

17/02/24 Artiste 

 

451554 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Neuadd Dowlais Community 
Centre 
Crown Hill 
Llantwit Fardre 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2NA 

Mr Peter Davies 19 January 2024 
 
To  
 
19 January 2024 
 

19/01/23 - Auction raise money for 
Eisteddfod 

 

451555 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Alex Mead 31 January 2024 
 
To  
 
1 February 2024 
 

31/01/24 - 01/02/24 Extend hours 

P
age 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

451568 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Busters Cafe and Grill 
Unit 4 
Aberaman Enterprise Centre 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6DA 

Mrs Susan Palmer 22 January 2024 
 
To  
 
27 January 2024 
 

22/01/24 - 27/01/24 Hot food and 
alcohol 

 

451569 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Busters Cafe and Grill 
Unit 4 
Aberaman Enterprise Centre 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6DA 

Mrs Susan Palmer 29 January 2024 
 
To  
 
3 February 2024 
 

29/01/24 - 03/02/24 

 

451585 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

St Dyfrigs RC Church Hall 
Broadway 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DB 

Ms Dawn Wood 10 February 2024 
 
To  
 
10 February 2024 
 

10/02/24 - Concert 

P
age 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

451594 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Miss Sharon Davies 3 February 2024 
 
To  
 
3 February 2024 
 

03/02/24 Six Nations wales v 
scotland 

 

451632 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Miss Kelsey Jones 26 January 2024 
 
To  
 
26 January 2024 
 

26/01/24  Birthday party See text 
for date 

 

451635 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Mountain Ash Workingmens 
Club 
Oxford Street 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3HD 

Mr Jeff Walker 27 January 2024 
 
To  
 
27 January 2024 
 

27/01/24 Choir and singer 

P
age 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451636 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Lifelong Learning Centre 
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1RQ 

Emily Vincent 2 February 2024 
 
To  
 
2 February 2024 
 

02/02/24 Theatre performance 

 

451710 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cynon Link 
Seymour Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7BD 

Mr Stephen Pearce 2 February 2024 
 
To  
 
2 February 2024 
 

02/02/24 - Curry and quiz night 

 

451725 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Farmhouse, Maendy Farm 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1SY 

Ms Michala Demery 9 March 2024 
 
To  
 
12 March 2024 
 

TEN 9 -12 March 

P
age 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451745 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Miss Sharon Davies 10 February 2024 
 
To  
 
10 February 2024 
 

10/02/24 - Wales v Scotland rugby 
match 

 

451762 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 3 February 2024 
 
To  
 
3 February 2024 
 

LATE TEN  03/02/24 Community 
band event 

 

451771 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Alex Mead 10 February 2024 
 
To  
 
11 February 2024 
 

10/02/24  - 11/02/24 extend 
opening hours 

P
age 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451787 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Busters Cafe and Grill 
Unit 4 
Aberaman Enterprise Centre 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6DA 

Mrs Susan Palmer  
To  
 
 

05/02/24 - 10/02/24 

 

451803 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Celtic Club 
Mill Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2SN 

Mr Christopher 
Matthew 

24 February 2024 
 
To  
 
24 February 2024 
 

24/02/24 - Female vocal duo 

 

451865 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Alex Mead 29 February 2024 
 
To  
 
29 February 2024 
 

29-02-24 Extended Hours 

P
age 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451867 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Oval 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 17 February 2024 
 
To  
 
17 February 2024 
 

17/02/24 - Home Game against 
Glamorgan Wanderers RFC 

 

451868 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Arthur Lewis 23 March 2024 
 
To  
 
23 March 2024 
 

23/03/24 - Generate funds for local 
charities 

 

451901 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Miss Sharon Davies 10 February 2024 
 
To  
 
10 February 2024 
 

10/02/2024 - live rock band, 
Ireland V Wales 

P
age 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

451906 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Stephen Riddick 17 February 2024 
 
To  
 
17 February 2024 
 

17//02/24 - Rugby match 

 

451907 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Arfon Henderson 22 February 2024 
 
To  
 
22 February 2024 
 

22/02/24 Rugby Match 

 

451917 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Miss Sharon Davies 24 February 2024 
 
To  
 
24 February 2024 
 

Live band after Wales v Ireland 
Rugby, 24 Feb 

P
age 52



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451919 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

No. 20 
20 Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AP 

Mr Richard Collier 18 February 2024 
 
To  
 
18 February 2024 
 

18/02/24 Dicos 

 

451926 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penderyn Community Centre 
Pontpren 
Penderyn 
Aberdare 
CF44 9JN 

Mrs Tracy 
Sweetland-Hodges 

2 March 2024 
 
To  
 
2 March 2024 
 

02/03/24 Farmers market 

 

451927 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Tonteg Community Centre 
Main Road 
Tonteg 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1ND 

Mr John David 9 March 2024 
 
To  
 
9 March 2024 
 

09/03/24 - Monthly market 

P
age 53



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451943 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Yr Hen Lyfrgell Porth 
47 Pontypridd Road 
Porth 
CF39 9PG 

Mr Glyn Jones 5 March 2024 
 
To  
 
5 March 2024 
 

05/03/24 - Poetry competition 

 

451960 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 24 February 2024 
 
To  
 
24 February 2024 
 

24/02/24 Community Band 

 

451965 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Rhydyfelin AFC 
The Dogtrack 
Fairfield Lane 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5RU 

Mr James Owen 
Kestell 

2 March 2024 
 
To  
 
2 March 2024 
 

02/03/24 Singer 

P
age 54



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451966 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Royal Mint 
Llantrisant Business Park 
Ynysmaerdy 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8YT 

Miss Emma 
O'Mahoney 

24 February 2024 
 
To  
 
24 February 2024 
 

24/02/24 Monthly market 

 

451972 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

No. 20 
20 Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AP 

Mr Richard Collier 2 March 2024 
 
To  
 
2 March 2024 
 

02/03/24 - Disco 

 

451985 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Arfon Henderson 6 March 2024 
 
To  
 
6 March 2024 
 

06/03/24 - Rugby match 

P
age 55



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

451986 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Parc and Dare Theatre 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NL 

Ms Bianca Samuel 2 March 2024 
 
To  
 
2 March 2024 
 

02/03/24 Artisan market 

 

451996 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Parc and Dare Theatre 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NL 

Ms Helen Jones 2 March 2024 
 
To  
 
2 March 2024 
 

02/03/24 - St David's market - (The 
Gin Tin) 

 

452003 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Alex Mead 6 April 2023 
 
To  
 
6 April 2023 
 

06/04/24 - Extend opening hours 

 

P
age 56



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 November 2023 to 25 February 2024 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

452008 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Welcome To Our Woods Ltd 
The Old Library 
Bute Street 
Treherbert 
Treorchy 
CF42 5NR 

Ms Rachel Pedley 30 March 2024 
 
To  
 
30 March 2024 
 

30/03/24 - Heritage Exhibition 

 

452031 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Penderyn Community Centre 
Pontpren 
Penderyn 
Aberdare 
CF44 9JN 

Mrs Tracy 
Sweetland-Hodges 

2 March 2024 
 
To  
 
2 March 2024 
 

02/03/24 Farmers and craft market 

 

P
age 57



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	M 12.12.23

	4 REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005
	Appendix 1A

	6 LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 27.11.23 - 25.02.24
	Part 2 - Personal Licences issued between 27th November 2023 and 25th February 2024
	Part 2 - Premises & Club Approved apps issued between 27.11.23 and 25.02.24


